
TO: Director Rodriguez 

FROM: Treasurer Julie Deap 

DATE: 03/28/2025 

 

Good Morning, 

This is my report to Associated Students of College of Alameda on my activities for the month 

of March. 

As a student council member, I have participated in the following activities: 

- March/07: SSCCC Board of Directors March Training occurred 12 pm to 5 pm.  

- March/11: Peralta College board of Trustees meeting lived on YouTube.  

- March/19: SEA Committee meeting occurred 12 pm to 1 pm. The main purpose of the 

meeting was about the basic needs center for last year's report, programs and support 

created by Jeremy Simmons, and the plans/goals that he looked forward to.  

- March/24: Women history’s month decorated the display with guarded by Ms. Rochelle 

and Director Rodriguez. 

- March/27: Student Services Retreat (One college: Integration, Collaboration, and 

Efficiency) from 12:30 pm to 4 pm.  

This is my report to the Associated Students of College pf Alameda on my activies as an officer 

for the month of March. If you have any questions, please let me know.  

Treasurer Julie Deap 

Associated Students of College of Alameda 

 


